

HORSLEY WOODHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL
Minutes of Online Meeting of Horsley Woodhouse Parish Council held on
Tuesday 3rd November 2020 via Zoom

96/20 Present

Councillors K Seals (Chairman), S McGuinness, S Till, A Nathan and J Whitmore

97/20 *Public Participation*

None

98/20 *Apologies*

Cllr R Illiffe and Cllr I Ratcliffe

99/20 *Variation of Order of Business*

None

100/20 Declaration of Members Interests

RESOLVED: Declaration of members' interests will be taken as they occur in the meeting

102/20 *Minutes of Meeting held on 6th October 2020*

96/20 should read Cllr K Seals

RESOLVED: Members agreed the minutes were a correct record and duly signed by the Chairman

103/20 Report of the Clerk

a) *Climate Change*

None

b) *Speedwatch*

Due to the Police Headquarters having an outbreak of Coronavirus and the lockdown the speed checks have been put on hold.

Councillors agreed that they would purchase a speed gun with Smalley Parish Council.

c) *Parish Council Vacancies*

Posters have been put on the notice boards and website to advertise the vacancies on the Parish Council.

d) *Litter Bins*

Clerk to purchase a dog bin to be positioned near to the litter bin on the Horeston Recreation Ground.

e) *Tree Survey*

Clerk to arrange for the tree survey of both the recreation grounds to be carried out as per quotation from M McCormick.

f) *Remembrance Day*

The Chairman will place the poppy wreath at the war memorial on the Sitwell Recreation Ground on Sunday 8th November 2020.

104/20 Planning

AVA/2020/0987 Proposed rear loft conversion

101 Main Street, Horsley Woodhouse

Concerns were raised by Councillors that several bungalows in the village were being converted into houses therefore there will be a lack of suitable housing for elderly residents.

AVA/2020/0701 St Johns Drive, Smalley

Demolish bungalow 7 dwellings with access

There are large established trees in the area which should not be removed.

The development is too large for the road infrastructure

Consideration should be given to the extra burden the additional properties will place on amenities in the village i.e. schools and doctors.

Cllr McGuinness reported that she had spoken to a representative from DBCP regarding the wall at Hollis Farm, they are looking into who owns the wall at the moment.

105/20 Recreation Matters

a) *Play Area Inspections*

Cllr Till has inspected the play areas and will forward the reports to the Clerk.

It was noted that the rubber grips on some of the equipment were not wearing well, Cllr Till to send photos to the Clerk to send on to Kompan.

The zipwire has been repaired.

RESOLVED: Members agreed to look at purchasing swings for younger children on the Horeston Recreation Ground, Clerk to obtain quotations.

106/20 Finance

RESOLVED: The following payments were approved for payment by Councillors

Shelter Maintenance	£30.96
Admin salary/expenses/HMRC	£598.75
Excel	£53.33
Royal British Legion Poppy Wreath	£60.00
Microsoft subscriptions	£59.99
Cllr Till reimbursement for new lock and keys for Sitwell Recreation Ground	£45.00

Monthly Financial Reports were circulated to members.

107/20 Correspondence

Derbyshire Police – PSCO Officers

Cllr McGuinness to write a report of the drug taking incident she reported to the police and subsequent lack of response, this to be forwarded on to Christopher Bannister, Police Community Support Officer.

Cllr McGuinness to send the poster for the Christmas Decoration Competition to Editor of Wudhus News.

108/20 Date of Next meeting

The date of the next meeting which will be held via zoom are

Tuesday 1st December 2020

Tuesday 5th January 2021

The meeting closed at 19.47